

From: Maximillian Moy

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: February 12, 2015

Subject: FCC File No. 0732-EX-PL-2014

Message:

The FCC requested that Lockheed Martin reply to the following questions.

1. Are these frequencies going to be used in an airborne configuration? If yes, what is the antenna height AGL during airborne operation?

--> The frequencies will be used in an airborne configuration. The aircraft will not exceed 10,000ft AGL.

2. Due to the proximity of the Canadian border and possibility of interference to Canadian operations the current radius of operation 250 km is not acceptable. Can this radius be reduced to 150-160 km?

--> The radius can be reduced to 160km from 250km.